# Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

## TODAY IS WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 19, 2022 REGULAR Schedule RED (A) : Po'okela, 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO<u>ion.shigaki@k12.hi.us</u>

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Wednesday, October 19th is Unity Day!! Today please wear the color orange to show our unity as a school and to stand up against bullying. The dress/t-shirt must be acceptable and no foul language on it. If you don't have orange to wear, you must wear the school uniform. Thank you.

Hey paying HOSA members! There's a crime at Kamakau library! HOSA's first social is next week Tuesday, October 25th at 3pm. Come help us solve the mystery! Please scan the QR code if you will be joining this murder mystery. It will be \$5 to attend. Gabby will be collecting the money this week at lunch and on Monday lunch. SA1 forms can be found in the google classroom.

Attention sophomores. Class shirts will be sold this week for \$18. Purchases made this week will grant two entries to a starbucks gift card raffle. Next week shirts will be sold for \$15 until all shirts are gone. Purchases made starting next week will be entered into the raffle once. Make your purchase before school or during recess and lunch in the chorus room, cash only. More information is on our class instagram page at @lunasco.2025. Mahalo!

The Class of 2026 will continue to sell class t-shirts in J-102 at lunch this week. Please come support your class! Shirts are \$15 cash. Mahalo!

**Do you want to network with students nationwide?** Gain leadership experience? Gain community service opportunities? Compete in career development events? If any or all of these checks for you, think of joining the Lahainaluna High School FFA. For more information, please contact our advisors: Keith Ideoka at keith.ideoka@k12.hi.us or Leslie Hiraga at leslie.hiraga@k12.hi.us Mahalo!

**On Campus sports physical** will be offered through Ola Loa Family Practice on Wednesday, October 19th and Friday, October 21st. For more information, please visit our school website or Facebook page. Mahalo!

**REFLECTIONS:** This year's theme is "Show Your Voice". Deadline for entries for LHS is November 18th. All forms and contest information are available on PTSA website: www.lahainalunaptsa.org/reflections.html. Entries may be turned in to the Main Office, PTSA mailbox or you can contact the PTSA for other drop off options. **Health Pathway Students** - Gabby will be distributing your HOSA shirts Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday 10/17-19 at lunch in P16. If you've already paid, your shirt is waiting for you. If you haven't, then swing by to purchase one. \$15 for paying members, \$25 for non paying members. Please bring the exact change in your envelope.

#### COUNSELORS CORNER:

**College Visits:** To sign up for college visits, check your email for the College Visit Link from Miss Kristy Arakawa or email Miss Kristy at kristy.arakawa@k12.hi.us All visits will be held at AA-101. Mahalo Hey students!

**Maui Prep & Kamehameha School** will be hosting a College Fair on Wednesday, October 19. For more information, please check your email from Miss Kristy Arakawa

### **CLUB CHATTER:**

Japanese & Anime Club: Come join us for cosplay, candy and a scary movie this Saturday! Permission forms can be picked up and turned into either Sensei in K-101 or K-102.

Hawaiiana Club: Practice has been moved tomorrow Thursday, October 20th at 6:30pm at Samuel M. Kamakau Library. See you there!

**Anime Club:** Officers and members who are going to the Japanese/Anime Club Cosplay Halloween Movie Night on Saturday, October 22nd, please attend today's meeting at lunch to go over directions and what is expected that night. See you there!

#### SPORTS SHORTS

**Come and support our cheerleading team** as they will seek to repeat as MIL Cheerleading champions this Saturday, October 22nd 10:00am at Maui High School Gymnasium. Admission is \$7. Good luck and I mua Lahainaluna!

Are you a Surfer and interested in joining the Girls and Boys Lahainaluna Surf Team? If so please watch this short informational video on the morning broadcast and make sure you make the quick meeting in Mr. Niko's Room L30 during lunch on Wednesday, October 19th.

Breakfast: Country Gravy Pizza, Peaches, Craisins. Lunch: Creole Macaroni, Salad, Edamame, Apple Sauce, Sliced Peaches, Whole Grain Roll. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Amaya Tuala, Penina Tufaga Cuelho, Gene Tupaz, Leilani Tuttle, Yael Udave Rodriguez, Victoria Valdez.